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From: Daneira Meléndez-Colén

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 3:07 PM

To: Pfabe, John

Cc: ext_Barry_Love

Subject: NRC APPROVAL OF LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC, ALSO DOING BUSINESS AS

URENCO USA REQUEST FOR WITHHOLDING INFORMATION FROM PUBLIC
DISCLOSURE FOR THE SUBMITTAL OF THE EXEMPTION REQUEST TO 10 CFR 71.17

SUBJECT: NRC APPROVAL OF LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC, ALSO DOING BUSINESS AS URENCO
USA, REQUEST FOR WITHHOLDING INFORMATION FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE FOR THE
SUBMITTAL OF THE EXEMPTION REQUEST TO 10 CFR 71.17 FOR DOCKET NO. 70-3103 -
ENTERPRISE PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER L-2025-LLE-0030

Dear Paul Lorskulsint:

By letter dated October 8, 2025 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System [ADAMS]
Accession Number ML25281A317), Louisiana Energy Services (LES), LLC, also doing business as Urenco USA
(UUSA), submitted an affidavit dated October 8, 2025, you requested that the information contained in the
following documents be withheld from public disclosure pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (10 CFR), Part 2, Section 2.390.

e Enclosure 2, Description of Proposed Exemption and Deviation Request for 30B Cylinders within DN30
Protective Structural Packaging
e Enclosure 4, UUSA Calculation Reports

The affidavit stated that the submitted information should be considered exempt from mandatory public
disclosure for the following reasons:

¢ The information contained in the documents listed above for which exemption from public disclosure
is requested is owned by LES.

¢ The information contained in the documents listed above for which exemption from public disclosure
is requested includes confidential business proprietary, trade secret, and /or commercially sensitive
information related to commercial aspect of the UUSA facility operated by LES, its operation, and/or
commercially sensitive LES business plans.

o LESis likely to suffer competitive disadvantages from disclosure of the referenced information.

e Public disclosure of the information listed above has the potential to result in substantial harm to the
competitive position of LES, unfairly provide valuable company proprietary business information to
competitors of LES which the competitors could utilize to their benefit without having to expend their
own resources to develop and to interfere with LES business strategies, and such disclosure could
reduce or foreclose the availability of profit opportunities.

¢ Theinformation sought to be withheld is not available in public sources, to the best of LES’ knowledge

and belief.

We have reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390
and, on the basis of your statements, have determined that the submitted information sought to be withheld
contains proprietary commercial information and should be withheld from public disclosure.
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Therefore, Enclosures 2 and 4 will be withheld from public disclosure pursuant to 10 CFR 2.390(b)(5) and
Section 10::1(b) qf the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Withholding from public inspection shall not
affect the right, if any, of persons properly and directly concerned to inspect the documents.

If the basis for withholding this information from public inspection should change in the future such thatthe
information could then be made available for public inspection, you should promptly notify the NRC. You also
should understand that the NRC may have cause to review this determination in the future, for example, if the
scope of a FOIA request includes your information. In all review situations, if the NRC makes a determination

adverse to the above, you will be notified of the date of public disclosure, in advance which will be a
reasonable time thereafter.

Note that this email will be placed in ADAMS as publicly available to document the approval of your request
to withhold information from public disclosure.

If you have any questions regarding this communication, please contact me at (301)415-7295, or via email to
Daneira.Melendez-Colon@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,
Daneira Meléndez Coldn
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